
 

Date of meeting 
 

Tuesday, 15th May, 2012  

Time 
 

7.00 pm  

Venue 
 

Committee Room 1. Civic Offices, Merrial Street, 
Newcastle-under-Lyme, Staffs ST5 2AG 

 

Contact Geoff Durham 

 

   
  

 
 
 

Conservation Advisory Working Party 

 

AGENDA 

 

PART 1– OPEN AGENDA 

 

1 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    

 To receive Declarations of Interest from Members on items included in this agenda 
 
 

2 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS   (Pages 1 - 4) 

 To agree as a correct record, the minutes of the meeting held on 24 April, 2012 be agreed 
as a correct record 
 

3 PREVIOUSLY CONSIDERED APPLICATIONS   (Pages 5 - 24) 

 To receive the decisions of applications which have been previously considered by this 
Working Party 
 

4 NEW APPLICATIONS RECEIVED   (Pages 25 - 44) 

 To make observations on new applications received. 
 

5 MADELEY CONSERVATION AREA APPRAISAL AND 
MANAGEMENT PLAN CONSULTATION   

 

 Report to follow 
 

6 CONSERVATION AND HERITAGE FUND    

 To consider any applications for financial assistance from the Conservation and Heritage 
Fund which may have been brought to this meeting by the officer 
 

7 URGENT BUSINESS    

 To consider any business which is urgent within the meaning of Section 100B(4) of the 
Local Government Act, 1972.  
 

 
Members: Councillors D Allport, D Becket (Vice-Chair), G Burnett, J M Cooper 

(Chairman) and M Holland 

Public Document Pack



 
 
‘Members of the Council: If you identify any personal training / development  requirements 
from the items included in this agenda or through issues raised during the meeting, please 
bring them to the attention of the Committee Clerk at the close of the meeting’ 

 
Officers will be in attendance prior to the meeting for informal discussions on agenda items. 



Conservation Advisory Working Party - 24/04/12 

1 

CONSERVATION ADVISORY WORKING PARTY 

 
Tuesday 24 April 2012 

 
Present:-  Councillor Miss Cooper – in the Chair 

 
Councillor Becket 

Mr L Chatterton – Newcastle Civic Society 
Mr J Worgan – Newcastle Civic Society 

 
Apologies were received from Mrs C Henshaw – Newcastle Civic Society 
 
 

1. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS  
 
Resolved:- That the minutes of the previous meeting held on 3 April 2012 be 
agreed as a correct record. 
 

2. MATTERS ARISING  
 
The Conservation Officer informed the group that the Madeley Conservation Area 
Appraisal and Management Plan had been accepted by the Planning Committee for 
consultation purposes.  The Conservation Advisory Working Party is now requested 
to give any views it may have at its next meeting. 
 

3. PLANNING APPLICATIONS  
 
Resolved:- (a) That the decisions on applications previously considered by 
this Working Party be received. 
 
 (b) That the following observations be made on the applications 
listed below:- 
 
App No Proposed Development and Name of 

Applicant 
Comments 

12/00011/FUL St Giles’ Church, Church Street, 
Newcastle. 
St Giles Parochial Church Council. 
Removal of spoil mound and trees, 
relocation of headstones, new 
parking areas and church precinct. 

The Working Party 
supports and commends 
this scheme for the 
improvement of the 
churchyard and setting of 
St Giles’ Church.  
However, it feels it is 
essential to ensure an 
appropriate memorial is 
provided for the people 
who may be buried in this 
location.  In addition, an 
archaeological watching 
brief is insufficient and 
there should be a full on 
site archaeological 
supervision during the 
ground works. 

   

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



Conservation Advisory Working Party - 24/04/12 
 

2 

12/00142/FUL Grass verge, Clayton Road, 
Newcastle. 
Vodafone Ltd. 
Installation of a 15m high 
telecommunications slim line street 
pole, shrouded antennas, associated 
cabinets and ancillary development. 

The Working Party 
objects strongly to the 
proposal in terms of its 
visual amenity and impact 
on the Conservation Area.  
The mast and boxes 
should be relocated to 
another site or on an 
adjacent building. 

   

12/00150/LBC 36 High Street, Newcastle. 
Butters John Bee. 
Proposed bar and two 1 bed 
apartments.  

No objections. 

   

12/00155/ADV 41 High Street, Newcastle. 
Royal Bank of Scotland Group. 
Three illuminated fascia signs, two 
illuminated projecting signs and one 
replacement ATM header panel. 

The Working Party 
objects to the horizontal 
wrap around fascia strips 
which are unnecessary 
and to the extremely 
illuminated trough lights 
which are contrary to 
planning policy.  This 
building is now a building 
on the Local register and 
the Working Party should 
be seeking to preserve its 
architectural features. 

   

12/00157/FUL The Holy Trinity Roman Catholic 
Church, London Road, Newcastle. 
Rev Philip Griffin. 
Installation of gate and railings 
mounted on a low level brick plinth. 

No objections to the 
scheme but the posts 
should be properly 
embedded into the stone. 

   

12/00161/FUL & 
12/00162/FUL 

Old Springs Hall, Old Springs, 
Market Drayton. 
Mr & Mrs R Lee. 
Demolish existing kennels and 
replace with a domestic office, 
alterations to landscpaong including 
new and reused garden walls and 
railings.  Form a covered glazed link 
to the house from the stable range.  
retrospective extension to the lake. 

The Working Part 
supports and commends 
this scheme to improve 
the setting of the Hall.  
However, it has concerns 
about the nature of the 
proposal for this modest 
country house and wants 
to ensure that the design 
is historically appropriate.  
The Council should get 
advice from appropriate 
bodies before accepting 
the designs for the walls, 
railings and groundworks. 

 

Page 2



Conservation Advisory Working Party - 24/04/12 

3 

 
4. PARTNERSHIP SCHEMES IN CONSERVATION AREAS - NEWCASTLE-UNDER-

LYME TOWN CENTRE  
 
The Conservation Officer to e-mail all Members with a copy of the report. 
 
 

MISS J M COOPER 
Chair 

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

DECISIONS OF THE BOROUGH COUNCIL ON APPLICATIONS WHICH  

HAVE PREVIOUSLY BEEN CONSIDERED BY THE WORKING PARTY 

                  
For reports on all committee decisions, please follow the minutes and agendas search on the Council’s website or refer to your copy of the Planning agenda 
for the permitted date.  Reports for delegated items are attached to the agenda. 

 

 
Reference 

 
Location and Applicant 

 
Development 

 
Working Party Comments 

 
Planning Decision  

12/72/LBC Old Springs Hall, Old 
Springs, Market Drayton 
Mr Robert Lee 

Revised fenestration to the ground 
floor of the south west and south east 
elevation and one new window at first 
floor of the south east elevation with 
internal alterations 
 

No objections in principle to the work but a 
pre-commencement condition requiring an 
appropriate level of building recording to the 
satisfaction of County Archaeologist should 
be applied to the permission. 
 

Permitted under delegated powers 
17/4/12 

12/92/LBC Unit 9/10 Lancaster 
Buildings, High Street, 
Newcastle 
Mr Robin Bagnall 
 

New shop fascia sign No objections Permitted under delegated powers 
11/4/12 

12/40/CON 8-10 High Street, 
Newcastle 
Super Foodmarket Ltd 

Demolition of fire damaged building 
and new replacement building to 
match existing/previous 
 

The Conservation Advisory Working Party 
supports the addition of a condition that will 
link this Consent with any application for 
redevelopment, that a contract for the new 
build is signed prior to determining the 
Consent, if it is appropriate and enforceable. 
 

Permitted under delegated powers 
10/4/12 

12/59/FUL Grindley Cottage, Church 
Lane, Betley 
Mr & Mrs Cox 
 

Two storey side and rear extensions 
and first floor front balcony 

No objections on the basis that it is a 
marginal improvement on the original 
building. 

Permitted under delegated powers 
10/4/12 

12/11/FUL St Giles Church, Church 
Street, Newcastle 
St Giles Parochial Church 
Council 

Removal of spoil mound and trees, 
relocation of headstones, new parking 
areas and church precinct 
 

The Working Party supports and commends 
this scheme for the improvement of the 
churchyard and setting of the St Giles 
Church.  However it was felt that  it was 
essential to ensure an appropriate memorial 
is provided for the people who may be buried 
in this location.  In addition an archaeological 
watching brief is insufficient and there should 
be a full on site archaeological supervision 
during the ground works. 
 

Permitted under delegated powers 
30/3/12 

 

APPENDIX ‘A’ 

A
genda Item

 3

P
age 5



P
age 6

T
his page is intentionally left blank



 1

OFFICER REPORT ON DELEGATED ITEMS 
 
Applicant  - Mr R Lee    Application No. 12/00272/LBC 
 
Location –  Old Springs Hall, Old Springs, Market Drayton 
 
Description –   Listed Building Consent for revised fenestration to the ground floor of the 
South West and South East elevation and one new window at first floor of the South East 
elevation with internal alterations. 
 
Policies and proposals in the Approved Development Plan relevant to this decision: 
 
West Midlands Regional Spatial Strategy 2008 

 
Policy QE1: Conserving and Enhancing the Environment 
Policy QE3: Creating a High Quality Built Environment for all 
 
Staffordshire and Stoke-on-Trent Structure Plan 1996 – 2011 
 
Policy D2: The Design and Environmental Quality of Development 
Policy NC18:     Listed Buildings 
 
Newcastle-under-Lyme Local Plan 2011 
 
Policy B5:  Control of development affecting the setting of a Listed building 
Policy B6:  Extension or Alteration of Listed Buildings 
 
Newcastle under Lyme and Stoke on Trent Core Spatial Strategy 2006 - 2026 (Adopted 
2009) 
 
Policy CSP1: Design Quality 
Policy CSP2:     Historic Environment 
 
Other Material Considerations include: 
 
National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) (March 2012) 
 
The Secretary of State’s announcement of his intention to abolish RSS 
 
The Secretary of State has made it clear that it is the Government’s intention to revoke RSSs 
and the Localism Act 2011, which includes powers to give effect to that intention, received 
Royal Assent on 15 November 2011. However, pending the making of a revocation order in 
accordance with the new Act, the RSS remains part of the statutory development plan. 
Nevertheless, the intention to revoke the RSS and the enactment are material considerations. 
 
Supplementary Planning Guidance 
 

N/A 
 
Planning History 
 
A planning application (12/161/FUL) and further listed building consent (12/162/LBC) are 
currently awaiting determination for external building and landscaping works as well as the 
retrospective extension of the lake within the garden. 
 
Views of Consultees 
 
Loggerheads Parish Council has no objection to the scheme subject to confirmation that all 
works are carried out in full compliance with conditions applied by the Conservation Officer 
and other constraints associated with listed building status. 

Page 7



 2

The County Council Archaeologist was consulted with regards to the application however 
no comments have been received within the appropriate timeframe so it must be assumed that 
they have no comments to make on the application. 
 
The Conservation Advisory Working Party have no objections in principle to the work but a 
pre-commencement condition requiring an appropriate level of building recording to the 
satisfaction of the County Archaeologist should be applied to the permission. 
 
Representations  
 
No representations received. 
 
Applicants/ Agents submission 
 
The requisite application forms and plans were submitted as well as a design and access 
statement incorporating a statement of significance in line with PPS 5 guidance.  It must be 
noted that since the submission of this application PPS 5 has subsequently been superseded 
by the introduction of the NPPF however the overarching aims of this document are similar to 
the previous more detailed guidance on this topic area.  
 
Key Issues 
 
The key issue in the determination of the development is:  
 

• The design of the proposals and their impact upon the Grade II listed building 
 
The design of the proposals and their impact upon the Grade II listed building 
 
Policy B6 of the Local Plan indicates that the Council will resist alterations or additions to a 
listed building that would adversely affect its character or its architectural or historic features. 
Policy CSP2 of the Core Spatial Strategy also seeks to preserve and enhance the character 
and appearance of the historic heritage of the Borough.  
 
The alterations proposed to the main house are fairly minor like removing the lowered ceiling 
from the main staircase to hopefully expose the original cornice.  The majority of the changes 
are being undertaken in the service wing to try and incorporate this better into the main 
house.  The removal of the corridor and internal walls will change this appearance of the wing 
but its use as a kitchen is not inappropriate given its original use.  The back stairs remain 
which is imperative and will certainly be a feature of the new proposed kitchen.  The other 
main change is to introduce a lift shaft from the corridor in the main house by modifying a 
cupboard.  This would result in a bathroom being altered upstairs however this is not felt to 
cause any undue concerns.   
 
In terms of the external alterations proposed to the windows these are not felt to be significant 
due to the details proposed and would not harm the historic asset.  To ensure the precise 
details are satisfactory this can be dealt with by condition. 
 
A small internal alteration is also proposed to the adjacent stable which is also listed.  A wall is 
proposed to be partially removed to accommodate a biomass boiler and wood store however 
this is not felt to be detrimental to the building.   
 
It is therefore felt that the proposed minor alterations would assimilate well with the character 
of the existing property and would not adversely affect the historic state of the building which 
accords with the principles of policy B6 of the Local Plan as well as policy CSP2 of the Core 
Spatial Strategy as well as the aims and objectives of the NPPF. 
 
In terms of the details of the brickwork, bond and glazing details and the internal works no 
precise details have been submitted.  It is therefore felt pertinent to include this by condition on 
any permission. 
 

Page 8



 3

It also felt pertinent based upon the works being undertaken within this listed building that a 
record of the existing building is taken prior to any works commencing.  To facilitate the most 
appropriate method of recording a condition would be attached to any permission requesting 
details to be submitted with the provision of a brief to be provided by the Local Planning 
Authority should the applicant so wish. 
 
Reasons for the grant of planning permission 

 
The proposed alterations to the building would have no adverse impact upon the appearance 
of the Grade II listed building. The proposal therefore accords with policies D2 and NC18 of 
the Staffordshire and Stoke on Trent Structure Plan 1996 – 2011, policies B5 and B6 of the 
Newcastle under Lyme Local Plan 2011, policies CSP1 and CSP2 of the Newcastle under 
Lyme and Stoke on Trent Core Spatial Strategy and the overarching aims and objectives of 
NPPF. 
 
 
Recommendation 
 
Permit subject to the following conditions; 
 

 
1. The development must be begun not later than the expiration of three years 
beginning with the date of this permission. 
 
Reason: To comply with the provisions of Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 
 
2.       The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the following 
approved plans; 
   

• Proposed Coach House Plan Drawing no. 18 date stamped received by the LPA on 
13

th
 February 2012 (excluding link corridor element). 

• Proposed South West Elevation Drawing no. 09 Rev.A date stamped received by the 
LPA on 13

th
 February 2012. 

• Proposed South East Elevation Drawing no. 10 date stamped received by the LPA on 
13

th
 February 2012. 

• Proposed Ground Floor Plan Drawing no. 07 Rev.E date stamped received by the 
LPA on 28

th
 March 2012. 

• Proposed First Floor Plan Drawing no. 08 Rev.D date stamped received by the LPA 
on 28

th
 March 2012. 

• Proposed Elevations Drawing no. 21. 
 

  
Reason: For the avoidance of doubt and in the interests of proper planning. 
 
3. Development shall not commence until details of the type, texture, colour and bond of 
the brickwork to be used in the construction of the external walls and the window lintels/cills 
have been submitted to and approved in writing by the local planning authority. The 
development shall proceed in accordance with the approved details.  
 
Reason: To ensure the quality and visual appearance of the listed building and to comply with 
Policy NC18 of the Staffordshire and Stoke-on-Trent Structure Plan 1996-2011, Policy B6 of 
the Newcastle-under-Lyme Local Plan 2011, Policy CSP2 of the Newcastle-under-Lyme and 
Stoke-on-Trent Core Spatial Strategy 2006-2026 and the aims and objectives of the NPPF. 
 
4.  Development shall not commence until details of the joinery to be used in the external 
elevations (windows, doors etc) and its finish have been submitted to and approved in writing 
by the local planning authority. Large scale architectural drawings at 1:1, 1:2 or 1:5 and 
samples of the sections and profiles of jambs, heads, cills and glazing bars together with their 
relationships to masonry apertures should be provided unless otherwise agreed by the Local 
Planning Authority. Development shall proceed in accordance with the agreed details.  

Page 9



 4

 
Reason: To ensure the quality and visual appearance of the listed building and to comply with 
Policy NC18 of the Staffordshire and Stoke-on-Trent Structure Plan 1996-2011, Policy B6 of 
the Newcastle-under-Lyme Local Plan 2011, Policy CSP2 of the Newcastle-under-Lyme and 
Stoke-on-Trent Core Spatial Strategy 2006-2026 and the aims and objectives of the NPPF. 
 
5. The works hereby permitted shall not be undertaken until the applicant has secured 
the implementation of a programme of archaeological work to include subsequent analysis, 
reporting and archiving all to be in accordance with a written scheme of investigation which 
has first been submitted to and approved in writing by the local planning authority. (A brief 
outlining the work required can be supplied by the local planning authority on request) 
 
Reason: The works to be undertaken are within a listed building and of archaeological/historic 
significance and it is important that in accordance with Policy NC18 of the Staffordshire and 
Stoke-on-Trent Structure Plan 1996-2011, Policy B6 of the Newcastle-under-Lyme Local Plan 
2011, Policy CSP2 of the Newcastle-under-Lyme and Stoke-on-Trent Core Spatial Strategy 
2006-2026 and the aims and objectives of the NPPF the building be preserved by record.  
 
 
 
  
 

Page 10



 5

OFFICER REPORT ON DELEGATED ITEMS 
 
Applicant  - Mr. Robin Bagnall   Application No. 12/00092/LBC 
 
Location –  Units 9/10 Lancaster Buildings, High Street, Newcastle 
 
Description –  New shop fascia sign 
 
Policies and proposals in the Approved Development Plan relevant to this 
decision: 
 
West Midlands Regional Spatial Strategy 2008 
 
Policy QE1: Conserving and Enhancing the Environment 
Policy QE3: Creating a High Quality Built Environment for all 
 
Staffordshire and Stoke-on-Trent Structure Plan 1996 – 2011 
 
Policy NC18:     Listed Buildings 
 
Newcastle-under-Lyme Local Plan 2011 
 
Policy B5: Control of Development Affecting the Setting of a Listed Building 
Policy B6: Extension or Alteration of Listed Buildings 
 
Newcastle under Lyme and Stoke on Trent Core Spatial Strategy 2006 - 2026 
(Adopted 2009) 
 
Policy CSP2:     Historic Environment 
 
Other Material Considerations include: 
 
National Planning Policy 
 
National Planning Policy Framework (2012) 
 
Supplementary Planning Guidance 
 
N/A 
 
Planning History 
 
There have been a number of previous planning applications and listed building 
consent applications since the building was listed in October 2005. These have been 
for the refurbishment of the listed building - 08/00701/DEEM3 & 08/00702/LBC and 
later applications 09/00628/DEEM3 & 09/00629/LBC for internal alterations and new 
shop fronts.                 
 
Views of Consultees 
 
The Conservation Advisory Working Party raised no objections. 
 
Representations  
 
No representations received. 

Page 11



 6

 
Applicants/ Agents submission 
 
The requisite application forms and plans were submitted as well as a statement of 
significance. A photomontage of the proposed sign has also been submitted.  
 
Key Issues 
 
This application is for listed building consent for a proposed fascia sign on a ground 
floor unit to Lancaster Buildings which is a Grade II Listed Building. Advertisement 
consent is not required in this case (the sign being unilluminated) but the works do 
require listed building consent. The building is situated in Newcastle town centre 
within the “primary shopping frontage” and the Town Centre’s Conservation Area, as 
indicated on the Local Development Framework Proposals Map.  
 
It is considered that the key issue in the determination of the application is: 
 
•  Does the sign preserve the special character and appearance of this Grade II 
Listed Building? 
 
Does the sign preserve the special character and appearance of this Grade II Listed 
Building? 
 
Paragraph 132 of the newly published NPPF details that when considering the 
impact of a proposed development on the significance of a designated heritage 
asset, great weight should be given to the assets conservationFFsubstantial harm 
to or loss of a grade II listed building, park or garden should be exceptional.  
 
The ground floor of the building is made up of a number of units which are 
predominantly occupied by retail businesses. Outdoor advertisement signs are 
commonplace on the exterior of buildings in town centre locations.  
 
Unit 9/10 of Lancaster Buildings occupies a corner location, at the north western end 
of Cheapside, having frontages to both Ironmarket and Cheapside. The sign would 
be located above the entrance on the corner and would be centrally positioned on the 
curved marble exterior.  
 
The proposed sign would be pink and black perspex lettering fitted to the marble 
frontage with adhesive. Therefore the actual impact on the fabric of the building in 
terms of physical fixing would be minor and indeed reversible. The design and 
appearance of the proposed sign would also match similar signs on the building, 
most notably Thorntons. In this regard, local planning policy details that the impact of 
any alterations and additions should preserve the appearance of this Grade II listed 
building, as required by policy B6 of the Local plan and CSP2 of the CSS. It is 
considered that the proposed sign due to its size, design and appearance would not 
harm the special appearance of the building and the method of fixing would enable 
the sign to be removed without long lasting damage to the marble.  
 
In consideration of the above the proposed sign would comply with the requirements 
and guidance of the NPPF whilst also being in accordance with local planning policy 
due to the proposal not result in a significant harm to the special character of the 
listed building.  
 
Reason for the grant of listed building consent: 
 

Page 12



 7

It is considered that the advertisement sign by reason of its size, design and 
appearance would not harm the character or appearance of this Grade II Listed 
Building. The Local Planning Authority has therefore exercised its duty of having 
special regard to the desirability of preserving the building and any features of 
special architectural or historic interest which it possesses, as detailed in section 16 
of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990. Furthermore the 
development complies with policies in the development plan indicated in the decision 
notice and national guidance on works to Listed Buildings. 
 
Recommendation 
 
Grant consent subject to the following conditions; 
 
1. BESPOKE - The development must be begun not later than the expiration of 

three years beginning with the date of this permission. 
 
Reason. To comply with the provisions of Section 18(1) of the Planning (Listed 

Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990. 
 
2.        BESPOKE - This permission for development relates to the following 

submitted drawings and information:- 
  

• Drawing – sign details,  date stamped received by the Local Planning 
Authority on 23 February 2012 

• Photomontage, date stamped received by the Local Planning 
Authority on 23 February 2012 

• Statement of significance & impact, date stamped received by the 
Local Planning Authority on 23 February 2012 

• Block plan (scale 1:500) & site location plan (scale 1:1250), date 
stamped received by the Local Planning Authority on 23 February 
2012 

 
Reason:  To clarify the permission and for the avoidance of doubt. 
 
3.   BESPOKE - The materials to be used shall be in strict accordance with those 

specified on the approved plans and supporting information detailed in condition 
no. 2 above unless different materials are first agreed in writing with the Local 
Planning Authority.  Development shall be carried out in accordance with the 
approved details. 

 
Reason: To protect and safeguard the historic fabric and appearance of the listed 
building in accordance with the requirements of Policy NC18 of the Staffordshire and 
Stoke-on-Trent Structure Plan 1996-2011, Policy B6 of the Newcastle-under-Lyme 
Local Plan 2011 and the guidance given in PPS5. 
 
 

Page 13



 8

 
OFFICER REPORT ON DELEGATED ITEMS 

 
Applicant Mr and Mrs Cox  Application No 12/00059/FUL 
 
Location Grindley Cottage, Church Lane, Betley 
 
Description Two storey side and rear extensions and first floor front balcony 
 
 
Policies and proposals in the Development Plan relevant to this decision: 
 
West Midlands Regional Spatial Strategy 2008 
Policy QE3 – Creating a High Quality Built Environment for All 
 
 
Staffordshire and Stoke on Trent Structure Plan 1996 - 2011 
Policy D1: Sustainable Forms of Development. 
Policy D2:  The Design and Environmental Quality of Development 
Policy D4:  Managing Change in Rural Areas 
Policy NC19: Conservation Areas 
 
Newcastle under Lyme and Stoke on Trent Core Spatial Strategy (CSS) 2006-
2026 
Policy CSP1: Design Quality 
Policy CSP 2: Historic Environment 
Policy ASP6: Rural Area Spatial Policy 
 
Newcastle under Lyme Local Plan 2011 
Policy H18:   Residential extensions where 
Policy B9:    Prevention of harm to conservation areas 
Policy B10:  The requirement to preserve or enhance the character or appearance of 

a Conservation Area 
Policy B13:  Design and Development in Conservation Areas 
Policy B14:  Development in or adjoining the boundary of Conservation Areas 
 
Other Material Considerations 
 
National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012) 
 
Betley Conservation Area Appraisal (2008) 
 
Betley Conservation Area Management Plan (2008) 
 
The Secretary of State’s announcement of his intention to abolish RSS 
Pending the making of a revocation order in accordance with the new Act, the RSS 
remains part of the statutory development plan.  
 
Newcastle-under-Lyme and Stoke-on-Trent Urban Design Guidance Supplementary 
Planning Document (2010) 
 
 
Planning History 
 

Page 14



 9

11/00303/FUL  Refused 18/8/2011 Two storey side and rear 
extensions and first floor front and side balconies 
 
 
Views of Consultees 
 
Betley, Balterley and Wrinehill Parish Council –    That the Parish Council 
supports the application, subject to the planning authority satisfying itself that the 
application is consistent with Local Plan Policy H.18. 
 
Conservation Advisory Working Party – No Objections on the basis that it is a 
marginal improvement on the original building. 
 
United Utilities – No objections, however due to the Private Sewers Transfer not all 
sewers are currently shown on the statutory records, therefore the applicant should 
be made aware that the proposed developments may fall within the required access 
strip of a public sewer, and suggest that the applicant contacts a building control 
body at an early stage to discuss the matter further. 
 
Representations  
 
None Received 
 
Applicants/agents submission  
 
Along with the plans and application forms, a design and Access Statement and 
Heritage statement have been submitted of which the key points are summarised 
below: 

� Grindley Cottage lies on the very edge of Betley’s Conservation Area, 
and is not a listed building 

� The building itself has been altered over the years and no longer has 
any architectural merit that would ever make the property worthy of 
listing 

� Contribution – the proposal seeks to extend and alter the existing 
building in a sympathetic manner by providing a small two storey 
extension at the side and read. The extensions will be subservient to 
the host building and will not affect the dominance of that building 

� Impact – No features of the building will be lost, and the character will 
be enhanced by the extensions 

� Impact on nearby listed buildings – the nearest listed building is Betley 
Church and Grindley Cottage is quite a distance from the church so 
would have no affect on it 

� No demolition is planned 
� General justification – the scale, massing, siting, layout, design and 

choice of materials have been carefully chosen and discussed and 
agreed with the Council’s Conservation and Development Control 
Officers 

� Justification – the use of the building is a dwelling, the impact of the 
extensions on the host building is considered to be an improvement 

� Existing car parking arrangements will remain unaltered 
� In around the 1970s large picture windows were installed to the front 

elevation at first floor level, which is neither in keeping with the 
surrounding properties or its attached dwelling. 

� Conservation insists that we work with what we have and as such the 
scheme to alter the entire frontage was refused and the scheme now 

Page 15



 10

submitted reflects the views of the Conservation officer, see letter 
dated 26.1.2012.  

� Layout – the cottage, has little rear garden space, but at the front and 
sides has good open space particularly at the front where it enjoys 
open views to the South 

� Landscaping will remain unaltered 
� Appearance – the client would like to split the new frontage between 

facing brickwork and render, painted to match the remainder, however 
this is open to approval 

 
Key Issues  
Full planning permission is sought for two storey side and rear extensions and a first 
floor front balcony at Grindley Cottage, Church Lane, which is a two storey detached 
dwelling, located within the village envelope of Betley and within the Betley 
Conservation Area, as designated in the Local Development Framework Proposals 
Map. The application is a resubmission following a refusal last year (reference 
11/00303/FUL). This previous application was refused for the following reason: 
 

The proposed development by virtue of number of alterations and extensions, 
and their scale and appearance would have an adverse impact on the visual 
impact on this dwelling and would be harmful to the special character and 
appearance of Betley Conservation Area. The proposal is therefore contrary 
to Policies D2 and NC19 of the Staffordshire and Stoke-on-Trent Structure 
Plan 1996-2011; Policies CSP1 and CSP2 of the Newcastle-under-Lyme and 
Stoke-on-Trent Core Spatial Strategy 2006 - 2026; Policies H18, B9, B10, 
B13 and B14 of the Newcastle-under-Lyme Local Plan 2011; as well as the 
aims of objectives of PPS5. 

 

The proposed two storey side extension would approximately 3.1 metres from the 
east elevation, match the eaves height of the dwelling and have a slightly lower ridge 
height than the existing dwelling (0.5 of a metre lower). 
 
On the west side of the dwelling, the ground floor corner is being squared off and a 
window is being inserted into the elevation facing towards the south. This would have 
a flat roof, which would create a balcony area outside of the proposed bedroom. The 
proposed bedroom would be created by removing the existing previous extension 
with a half pitched roof, and replacing it with a larger extension with a dual pitched 
roof. There would also be a small two storey extension to the northern side of the 
dwelling to make the bedroom larger. 
 
A single storey extension is proposed to the north facing elevation, which would 
create a hallway area.  
 
 An existing ground floor window on the south facing elevation is proposed to be 
replaced with a set of French doors, and another window is proposed to be inserted 
on this elevation at ground floor.  
 
The property is proposed to be finished in brick at ground floor level and painted 
render at first floor level. 
 
The key issues in the consideration of this application are: 
 

� Design and the impact on the conservation area 
� Impact on amenity 

Design of the proposal and the impact on the conservation area 

Page 16



 11

Since the previous decision was made, the National Planning Policy Framework has 
replaced the PPGs and PPSs referred to in the previous decision.  
 
Paragraph 56 of the National Planning Policy Framework states that good design is a 
key aspect of sustainable development, indivisible from good planning, and should 
contribute positively to making places better for people. 
 
Policy D2 “Design and Environmental Quality of Development” of the Structure Plan 
states that the design of development should be informed by, or sympathetic to the 
character and qualities of its surroundings in its location, scale and design.  
 
Policy H18 refers to the design of residential extensions, where subject to planning 
control. The policy states:  
 
“Proposals to extend dwellings will be favourably considered, subject to other policies 
in the Plan, so long as the following requirements are satisfied: 
 

i) The form, size and location of each extension should be subordinate to 
the design of the original dwellings. 

ii) The materials and design of each extension should fit in with those of the 
dwelling to be extended. 

iii) The extension should not detract materially from the character of the 
original dwelling or from the integrity of the original design of the group of 
dwellings that form the street scene or setting.”  

 
It is considered that the proposed extensions and alterations would be subordinate to 
the design of the original dwelling and would not detract form the character of the 
original dwelling 
 
Part 12 of the National Planning Policy Framework “Conserving and Enhancing the 
Historic Environment” states that in determining planning applications, local planning 
authorities should take account of: 
 

� The desirability of sustaining and enhancing the significance of 
heritage assets and putting them to viable use consistent with their 
conservation; 

� The positive contribution that conservation of heritage assets can 
make to sustainable communities including their economic vitality; and 

� The desirability of new development making a positive contribution to 
local character and distinctiveness 

 
Policy B9 of the Local Plan “Prevention of harm to Conservation Areas” states that 
“the Council will resist development that would harm the special architectural or 
historic character or appearance of conservation areas.” Policy B10 specifies that 
“permission will be granted to construct, alter the external appearance or change the 
use of any building only if its proposed appearance or use will preserve or enhance 
the character or appearance of a Conservation Area.“ This will be achieved by a set 
of specified criteria being met.  
 
In terms of Policy B10 of the Local Plan, it is considered that the form, scale, bulk, 
height and materials are all acceptable. The plot is fairly large and can easily 
accommodate an extension of this size.  
 
The scheme has been simplified considerably since the previous submission and 
there is a brief heritage statement detailing the principle behind the new scheme. 

Page 17



 12

The previous scheme extended all elevations of the property with balconies and 
gables which were inappropriate and had the effect of exacerbating the harm already 
caused to the property by unsympathetic alterations. The main front elevation has 
been simplified and has some French doors out to ground level and has removed the 
stairs from the veranda at the left had side first floor. The side extension has a 
simplified roof pitch and fits better with the form of the existing building. 
 
It is considered that the new proposal is more sympathetic and would not cause any 
further harm to the character of the building and therefore the Betley Conservation 
Area. 
 
It is considered appropriate to condition the materials and external finishes, windows, 
doors, bricks and render to ensure that they do not cause harm to the conservation 
area. 
 
The proposal is therefore considered to comply with Policy NC19 of the Staffordshire 
and Stoke on Trent Structure Plan, Policies CSP1 and CSP2 of the Newcastle under 
Lyme and Stoke on Trent Core Spatial Strategy 2006 – 2026, Policies H18, B9, B10, 
B13 and B14 of the Newcastle under Lyme Local Plan 2011 and the aims and 
objectives of the NPPF. 
 
Impact on amenity 
 
It is important to assess how a proposal will impact upon residential amenity in terms 
of loss of light and privacy, and the Borough Council’s Space around Dwellings 
Supplementary Planning Guidance sets out acceptable levels of amenity to be 
achieved for new development. 
 
It is considered that the proposed extensions and alterations would not cause a loss 
of amenity to any surrounding occupiers in terms of a loss of light or privacy, and the 
application is considered acceptable in this regard. 
 
 
Reasons for the grant of planning permission 

The proposed development would preserve the character and appearance of the 

Conservation Area and would have no adverse impact upon residential amenity. 

The proposal therefore complies with policies D2, D4, and NC19 of the 

Staffordshire and Stoke on Trent Structure Plan 1996 – 2011, policies CSP 1, 

CSP 2 and ASP 6 of the Newcastle under Lyme and Stoke on Trent Core Spatial 

Strategy 2006 – 2026 and policies H18, B9, B10, B13 and B14 of the Newcastle 

under Lyme Local Plan 2011 and the aims and objectives of the National 

Planning Policy Framework. 

 
Recommendation 
 
Permit subject to the following conditions: 
 
The development must be begun not later than the expiration of three years beginning 

with the date of this permission. 

 

R1. To comply with the provisions of Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning 

Act. 

 

 

Page 18



 13

2. The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the 

following approved plans: 

•   Proposed plan, received 3
rd
 February 2012  

• Existing plan, received 3
rd
 February 2012  

 

R2. For the avoidance of doubt and in the interests of proper planning. 

 
3. Prior to the commencement of development on site, full and precise details, 

including samples, of the following shall be submitted to and approved in writing 
by the Local Planning Authority: 

• Proposed facing materials 

• Proposed roofing materials 

• Windows and doors 
 
R3: To ensure the satisfactory appearance of the development and in the interests 

of protecting the character and appearance of the Conservation Area, in 
accordance with Policy NC19 of the Staffordshire and Stoke on Trent Structure 
Plan 1996 – 2011, Policy CSP2 of the Newcastle under Lyme and Stoke on 
Trent Core Spatial Strategy 2006 – 2026, and policies B9, B10, B13 and B14 of 
the Newcastle under Lyme Local Plan 2011. 

 
Notes to applicant 
 

1. You are reminded of the requirement to comply with the conditions attached 
to this permission.  

 

2. Due to the Private Sewers Transfer not all sewers are currently shown on 
the statutory records, therefore the applicant should be made aware that 
the proposed developments may fall within the required access strip of a 
public sewer. Therefore, United Utilities suggest that the applicant 
contacts a Building Control Body at an early stage, to discuss this matter 
further. 

 
 

 

Page 19



 14

 
OFFICER REPORT ON DELEGATED ITEMS 

 
Applicant   Mr. A Newton                                 Application No   12/00011/FUL 
 
Location  8 Brook Place, Newcastle  
 
Description   Two storey side extension and single storey rear extension 
 
Policies and proposals in the Development Plan relevant to this decision: 
 
West Midlands Regional Spatial Strategy 
 
Policy QE3: Creating a high quality built environment for all 
 
Staffordshire and Stoke on Trent Structure Plan 2011 
 
Policy D1: Sustainable Development 
Policy D2: The Design and Environmental Quality of Development  
 
Newcastle under Lyme and Stoke on Trent Core Spatial Strategy 2006 - 2026 
(Adopted 2009) 
 
CSP1 Design Quality 
 
Newcastle Under Lyme Local Plan 2011 
 
Policy H18: Design of Residential Extensions, where subject to planning control  
 
Other Material Considerations 
 
Relevant National Policy Guidance: 
 
National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012) 
 
Supplementary Planning Guidance 
 
Space Around Dwellings (July 2004) 
 
Newcastle-under-Lyme and Stoke-on-Trent Urban Design Guidance Supplementary 
Planning Document (2010) 
 
Waste Management and Recycling Planning Practice Guidance Note (January 2011) 
 
The Secretary of State’s announcement of his intention to abolish RSS 
 
The Secretary of State has made it clear that it is the Government’s intention to 
revoke RSSs and the Localism Act 2011, which includes powers to give effect to that 
intention, received Royal Assent on 15 November 2011. However, pending the 
making of a revocation order in accordance with the new Act, the RSS remains part 
of the statutory development plan. Nevertheless, the intention to revoke the RSS and 
the enactment are material considerations. 
 
Planning History 
 

Page 20



 15

None relevant to the determination of this application.  
            
Representations  
 
The occupiers of 9 neighbouring properties have been notified with one letter of 
representation being received which makes the following comments; 
 

• The demolition of the garage would result in privacy concerns to a rear patio 
area.  

• A window in the side elevation at ground floor would serve a hallway and 
cause privacy concerns.  

• There is a lack of information on materials for boundary treatments on the 
submitted plans. 

• The proposal should protect the symmetry and integrity of the cul-de-sac.  
 
Key Issues  
 
The application is for the erection of a two storey side extension and a single storey 
rear extension to the semi-detached property in a residential area of Newcastle, as 
indicated on the Local Development Framework Proposals Map. Internally the 
proposals will serve as a bedroom, sitting room and shower room at ground floor with 
two bedrooms at first floor.  
 
Amended plans have been submitted during the application following planning officer 
concerns.  
 
The key issues in the determination of the development are:  
 

• the design of the proposals 

• the impact upon neighbouring occupiers in terms of amenity 

• parking provision and the impact on highway safety 
 
Design of the proposals 
 
Paragraph 56 of the NPPF puts great emphasis on design and details that “The 
Government attaches great importance to the design of the built environment. Good 
design is a key aspect of sustainable development, is indivisible from good planning, 
and should contribute positively to making places better for people.” 
 
Policy H18 refers to the design of residential extensions, where subject to planning 
control. The policy states:  
 
“Proposals to extend dwellings will be favourably considered, subject to other policies 
in the Plan, so long as the following requirements are satisfied: 
 

iv) The form, size and location of each extension should be subordinate to 
the design of the original dwellings. 

v) The materials and design of each extension should fit in with those of the 
dwelling to be extended. 

vi) The extension should not detract materially from the character of the 
original dwelling or from the integrity of the original design of the group of 
dwellings that form the street scene or setting.”  

 

Page 21



 16

The design of the proposed two storey extension has been amended during the 
application with the width of the proposal being reduced from 3.9 metres to 3 metres. 
This results in a covered walkway close to the side boundary no longer being 
proposed.  
 
In design terms the amended design addresses the concerns raised by officers with 
the amended width being considered acceptable. In order to achieve a subordinate 
design there is usually a requirement for two storey side extensions to be set back 
from the front building line with a clear drop in the ridge height. In this instance a set 
back is not proposed but a significant break in the ridge height would be achieved. A 
set back could have been achieved but this would have resulted in the whole of the 
two storey element being pushed back which would have had a significantly greater 
impact upon the residential amenity of the neighbouring property due to the character 
of the street scene and the relationship between the two properties. Therefore, whilst 
a set back would have been desirable it is not considered that the character of the 
street scene or the integrity of the group of dwellings that form the street scene would 
be harmed by accepting no set back in this particular instance.  
 
It is accepted that there would be some harm to the character and appearance of the 
original dwelling because the proposal would not appear wholly subordinate. 
However, a break in the ridge height has been achieved and the proposal has an 
appropriate width. The proposal would therefore not be dominant and would appear 
reasonably subordinate. Therefore, on balance is considered acceptable in this 
instance.   
 
The single storey side/ rear extensions would result in existing substandard garages 
and outhouses being removed and so the proposals would be an improvement. 
Therefore, due to the location at the rear of the property the single storey extensions 
would not harm the visual amenity of the area with minimal views from any main 
vantage points.     
 
The materials and fenestration details would match and respect those of the original 
dwelling which would also help the proposals assimilate.   
 
The design of the proposals is considered to represent acceptable designs in this 
instance and there would be no significant adverse harm to the character of the 
original dwelling or the integrity of the street scene. This is considered to be in 
accordance with the requirements of the NPPF.  
 
Impact upon neighbouring occupiers in terms of amenity   
 
Supplementary Planning Guidance provides advice regarding residential extensions. 
 
A representation has been received from the neighbouring property which raises 
privacy concerns. However, since this representation was received the applicant has 
submitted amended plans which address a couple of the concerns. In particular the 
applicant has informally advised that a brick boundary wall would be retained despite 
the rest of the garage being removed to accommodate the proposals. The Council 
cannot insist on this wall remaining but the neighbour wishes this to remain.  
 
In terms of the proposed ground floor hall window on the side elevation of the two 
storey side extension this is not a principal window and the likely impact in terms of a 
loss of privacy to the neighbouring property would be minimal. The only principle 
windows are located on the front and rear elevations.  
 

Page 22



 17

The size and location of the proposals, along with the relationship with neighbouring 
properties would also not result in any significant loss of light to principal windows of 
neighbouring properties.  
 
Adequate private space would remain at the rear of the application property. 
 
In summary it is not considered that there would be any significant adverse impact on 
the amenity of the neighbouring properties that would be contrary to the SPG. 
 
Parking provision and impact on Highway safety 
 
The NPPF supports and encourages sustainable transport. In terms of parking 
requirements local plan policy T16 states that development which provides 
significantly less parking than the maximum specified levels will not be permitted if 
this would create or aggravate a local on street parking problem. 
 
The proposal would result in the property being increased in size with an additional 
bedroom at ground floor and two at first floor. Whilst this would result in the property 
having five bedrooms the ground floor bedroom is an unusual requirement for this 
type of property. This is likely to meet the specific requirements of the existing 
householder only and is unlikely to be a requirement of any future occupiers. 
Therefore, whilst the property would have five bedrooms it is considered that two off 
street car parking spaces provided on the driveway would be sufficient for the size of 
property which would not be overly large.  
 
Therefore it is considered that the existing car parking spaces would be acceptable in 
what is a sustainable location and so the proposal is unlikely to create/aggravate an 
on street car parking problem in this instance.  
 
Reasons for the grant of planning permission 

 
The proposed development, whilst not wholly subordinate, would not materially harm 
the character of the original dwelling or the integrity of the group of dwellings that 
form the street scene. The proposed extensions would therefore not harm the visual 
amenity of the area. Taking into account the position of the development and its 
scale, it would not result in harm to neighbouring residential amenity levels in terms 
of visual intrusion, overlooking or loss of light. The proposed development therefore 
accords with the requirements and guidance of the NPPF, whilst also being in 
accordance with Policy H18 of the Newcastle under Lyme Local Plan 2010, Policy D2 
of the Stoke on Trent Structure Plan 1996-2011 and policy CSP1 of the Newcastle 
under Lyme and Stoke on Trent Core Spatial Strategy 2006-2026. 

  
Recommendation 
 
Permit subject to conditions: 
 
1. BA01 - The development must be begun not later than the expiration of three 
years beginning with the date of this permission. 
 
Reason: To comply with the provisions of Section 91 of the Town and Country 
Planning Act 
 
2.       BESPOKE          The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in 
accordance with the following approved plans; 
  

Page 23



 18

• Drawing ref. FL178 – proposed elevations & proposed floor plans, date 
stamped received by the LPA on 16 March 2012 

• Site location plan (scale 1:1250), date stamped received by the LPA on 26 
January 2012 

  
Reason: For the avoidance of doubt and in the interests of proper planning. 
 
3.            The materials to be used in the approved development shall match in 
appearance, colour and texture those of the existing building unless otherwise 
agreed in writing with the local planning authority.  
 
Reason: To ensure the satisfactory appearance of the development in accordance 
with the requirements of  Policy H18 of the Newcastle under Lyme Local Plan 2010, 
Policy D2 of the Stoke on Trent Structure Plan 1996-2011 and policy CSP1 of the 
Newcastle under Lyme and Stoke on Trent Core Spatial Strategy 2006-2026 and the 
aims and objectives of the NPPF. 
  
Note to the applicant 
 

1. Waste recycling bins should be sited so that they are not frequently visible 
within the street scene, as outlined within the Councils Waste Management 
and Recycling Planning Practice Guidance Note. 

2. You are reminded of the need to comply with the conditions attached to the 
planning permission. 

 
  
 
 
 

 

Page 24



 APPENDIX ‘B’ 

CONSERVATION ADVISORY WORKING PARTY 
 

  

Reference Location and Applicant Development Remarks Ward Councillors 

12/175/FUL Ravens Crest, Main Road, Wrinehill 
Mr & Mrs Peddie 
 

Replacement dwelling Proposal affects the setting 
of a Grade II listed building 

Cllr D Becket 
Cllr A Wemyss 

12/181/FUL Newcastle-under-Lyme School, 
Mount Pleasant, Newcastle 
Newcastle-under-Lyme School 
 

Extension and alterations to Sports Block  Within Stubbs Walk 
Conservation Area 

Cllr Mrs E Shenton 

12/183/FUL & 
12/184/LBC 

Former Methodist Chapel, Chapel 
Lane, Knighton, Market Drayton 
Mr Jonathan Woodcock 

Conversion of Methodist chapel to two storey 
residential dwelling and a single storey rear 
extension 
 

Grade II Listed Building Cllr A Howells 
Cllr D Loades 

12/192/FUL Stone Cottage, Maer, 
Mrs Vera Pellington 
 

Single storey rear extension Within Maer Conservation 
Area 

Cllr A Howells 
Cllr D Loades 

12/194/COU Former Kwik Save, 9 Liverpool Road, 
Newcastle 
Jumbo Fun And Play Ltd 

Change of use from retail (Class A1) to part 
seating area/refreshment/snack bar (Class A3) 
and part indoor play area (Class D2) 
 

Adjacent Newcastle Town 
Centre Conservation Area 

Cllr Mrs E Shenton 

12/195/ADV Former Kwik Save, 9 Liverpool Road, 
Newcastle 
Jumbo Fun And Play Ltd 
 

Advertisement signs Adjacent Newcastle Town 
Centre Conservation Area 

Cllr Mrs E Shenton 

12/206/FUL Central Campus, Keele University, 
Keele. 
Keele University Estates. 
 

Public Art Sculpture Proposal affects the setting 
of Grade II listed building
  

Cllr T Kearon 
Cllr R Studd 

12/215/ADV Cornwells Chemist, 11 High Street,  
Newcastle. 
Ms Waterfall 

Illuminated sign with timber surround Proposal affects the setting 
of Grade II listed buildings 
within Newcastle Town 
Centre Conservation Area 

Cllr Mrs E Shenton 

12/236/TDET Site in Brunswick Street, Newcastle 
WHP (Wilkinson Helsby Projects) Ltd 

Telecommunications cabinet Within Newcastle Town 
Centre Conservation Area 
 

Cllr Mrs E Shenton 

12/238/TDET Footpath, Mount Pleasant, Newcastle 
WHP (Wilkinson Helsby Projects) Ltd 
 

Telecommunications cabinet Within Stubbs Walk 
Conservation Area 

Cllr Mrs E Shenton 

 

A
genda Item

 4

P
age 25



P
age 26

T
his page is intentionally left blank



The Dingle

70.4m

Old

& Trumpet Inn

View

Farm House

Pond

Kiltimagh

ge

M
A

IN
 R

O
A

D

1

Ravens Crest

Castleford

White

H
o

ll
y

 C
o

tt
a

g
e

Ravenshall Farm

The Steps

Ravenshall

Spring Cottage

Hillside

68.8m
2

Orchard

Whinshiels

Pond
Heppenstalls

Modesty

Cloverdale

House

The

House

Mere

LB

End

SS
(Surgery)

(PH)

Yewcroft

Ganllwyd

The Hand

Ville
Mount

This map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey material

with the permission of Her Majesty's Stationery Office.

© Crown copyright.  Unauthorised reproduction infringes 

Crown copyright and may  lead to civil proceedings.

Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council - 100019654 - 2012

12/175/FUL

Ravens Crest, Main Road, Wrinehill

Newcastle under Lyme Borough Council

Planning & Development Services

Date 15.05.2012

1:1,250

¯

Borough B
o
u
n
d
a
ry

Page 27



Page 28

This page is intentionally left blank



48

L
A

N
C

A
S

T
E

R

22

1
0

2

54

Playing Field

1
0

8

2

24

35

3

8

Post

26

20

30

21

32
20

18

38

1
0

4

5

40

MOUNT PLEASANT

7

34

25

Fields

21

LANCASTER AVENUE

El Sub Sta

2

Playing 

41

C
R

E
S

C
E

N
T

17

2
1

Lyme School

4

9
2

Bowling Green

27

The

1

1

76

88

34

90

31

L
A

N
C

A
S

T
E

R
 R

O
A

D

28

PALMERS

16

34

P
A

L
M

E
R

S
 G

R
E

E
N

19

Pavilion

WAY

13

1

2

42

36

24

46

44

Allotment Gardens

Playing

22

8

139.4m

10

H
a

ll

Club

24

P
la

y
g

ro
u

n
d

F
R
E
E
H

O
L
D

 S
T
R

E
E
T

WEST STREET

1

41

45

1

Y T
ERRACE E

l S
u
b
 S

ta

56

8

27

61

1

7

High School Close

30

3
5

V
IC

T
O

R
IA

 R
O

A
D

45

1

14

15

1

37

35

Tennis Court

64
48

35

23

10

12

15

40

54

9

2

4
5

8

18

11

2
2

43

VIC
TO

R
IA

 S
TR

E
E
T

S
T
R
E
E
T

2

Tennis Court

Newcastle-u-Lyme

55

V
illa

s

School

Post

Stubbs' Walks

71

1

46

22

15

17

29

34

Victoria House

H
a
rris

o
n

11
1

2

16

School

C
o
u
rt

30

Y
O

R
K

 S
T

R
E

E
T

19

6

15

7

G
la

d
s

to
n

e

3
7

13

2

17

P
A

R
K

S
T

O
N

E
 A

V
E

N
U

E

31

44

H
A

R
R

IS
O

N

2

24
14

37

24

33

D Fn

14

6

22

48

Vicarage

St Paul's Church

FS

L
E
G

G
E
 S

T
R
E
E
T

21

56

O
C

C
U

P
A
T

IO
N

 S
T
R

E
E

T

135.6m

Newcastle-under-Lyme

MOUNT PLEASANT

H
A

W
K

E
S

T
O

N
E

 C
L

O
S

E

11

37

2

36

13

27

41

14

3
1

1

24

3

25

7

1
3

45

W
E

B
S

T
E

R

1
2

1

3
5

Hall

21

S
T
R
E
E
T

55

LB

30

9

Elgin

Ho use

Def

Def

F
W

U
n

d

U
n

d

FF

RH

Def

R
H

25

18

6

Pentecostal Church

1

27

8

19

1
8

2
0

B
O

U
N

D
A12

Mount Z ion

2
6

2
2
8

1
2

1
8

23

1
7

10

1
03

9

4 2
4

6
5

 to
 1

0
3

5

15

13

11

2
2

YORK STREET

1
4

17

2
0

11

Playground

15

1
6

29

2
5

 to
 6

3

Bk

21

3
0

7

9

1
9

C
L

A
R

E
N

C
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

L
O

C
K

W
O

O
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

Playground

11
3

2
7

2
9

Sub Sta

Works

20

1
9

Warehouse

CASTLE STREET

1
5

Posts

2
7

8

1
7

3
3

LB

2
1

3
3

110

2
3

138

1
3 2

 t
o

 4
0

El

Posts

125

2
9

Marsh Trees

12
6

1
7

3
1

Y
O

R
K

 S
T

R
E

E
T

M
A

R
S

H
 P

A
R

A
D

E

2

2
4

REET

P
R

IN
C

E
S

S
 S

T
R

E
E

T

4

 S
T

R
E

E
T

3
3

Marsh Trees Court

2
5

102

11
2

1
6

27a

3
1

 to
 1

0
9

F
F

U
n

d

This map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey material

with the permission of Her Majesty's Stationery Office.

© Crown copyright.  Unauthorised reproduction infringes 

Crown copyright and may  lead to civil proceedings.

Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council - 100019654 - 2012

12/181/FUL

Newcastle-under-Lyme School, Mount 

Pleasant, Newcastle

Newcastle under Lyme Borough Council

Planning & Development Services

Date 15.05.2012

1:2,500

¯

Borough B
o
u
n
d
a
ry

Page 29



Page 30

This page is intentionally left blank



127

LB

Hunters

Bank
Rose

C
H
A
PEL LA

Felindre

Knighton

2

B
 5

0
2
6

107

Smithy

5

L
O

N
D

O
N

 R
O

A
D

Broadlawns

Lodge

1
3
4

133

129

108

123

6

TCB

115.8m

Chetwode

1
1
1

Cottage

Grange

The Croft

101

Sirocco

114.9m

126

4
W

y
n

in
g

to

103

Smithy

Lodge

131

119

Knighton

PW

Casa Mia

8

Hall

The Old Post Office

5

B

1

Jasmine Cottage

4

Pentewan House

109

Knighton
12

CHETWODE CL

1

 Ho

This map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey material

with the permission of Her Majesty's Stationery Office.

© Crown copyright.  Unauthorised reproduction infringes 

Crown copyright and may  lead to civil proceedings.

Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council - 100019654 - 2012

12/183/FUL  12/184/LBC

Former Methodist Chapel, Chapel Lane, 

Knighton, Market Drayton

Newcastle under Lyme Borough Council

Planning & Development Services

Date 15.05.2012

1:1,250

¯

Borough B
o
u
n
d
a
ry

Page 31



Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank



Sto
ne

7

9

Holly

8

10

Cotta
ge

Cotta
ge

Hall

121.3m

121.3m

4

MaerH
o

u
s
e

117.7m

Yard

Stone C
otta

ge

2

Yew

ttage

1 House

Maer

Cottage

New

6

Jubilee Cottage

B
o

th
y

House

Holly

The

Old

The

Laundry

Cottage

T
h

e
 O

ld House

Lee's

P
o
s
t O

ffic
e

This map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey material

with the permission of Her Majesty's Stationery Office.

© Crown copyright.  Unauthorised reproduction infringes 

Crown copyright and may  lead to civil proceedings.

Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council - 100019654 - 2012

12/192/FUL

Stone Cottage, Maer

Newcastle under Lyme Borough Council

Planning & Development Services

Date 15.05.2012

1:1,250

¯

Borough B
o
u
n
d
a
ry

Page 33



Page 34

This page is intentionally left blank



P
lace

2
2

S
T
R

E
E
T

56

PH

43

11

3

L
O

W
E

R
 S

T
R

E
E

T

Subway

2
4

NEWCASTLE-UNDER-

15

46

St Giles' Church

12

127.3m

51

1
3

3

41
CORPORATION

11

Multistorey

F
R

O
G

H
A

L
L

4

Fellgate Court

6
4

2
8

1
5

9
 t
o

 1
9

5
4

Hall

10

1
7

124.3m

1

2
0

49

4

Car Park

120.1m

LB

HART COURT2
0

8

19

2
4

2

H
IG

H

9

29

6

L
IV

E
R

P
O

O
L

 R
O

A
D

5 7 9

1

2

57

28

1
 t
o

 8

35

Club

2
2

S
T
R

E
E
T

4

B
R

ID
G

E STR
EET

RYECROFT

Subway

1
8

25

9

30

LB

27

17

Car Park

21

7

HIC
KM

AN S
TREET

31

3 5

H
O

L
B

O
R

N

14

47

El S
ub S

ta

7

PH

23

4

19

32

Magistrates Court

Y
o
rk

R
O

A
D

52

16

PW

SA

2

10 to 8

1

16

2

9 
to

 1
5

Fenton

House

1 to 8

ESS

This map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey material

with the permission of Her Majesty's Stationery Office.

© Crown copyright.  Unauthorised reproduction infringes 

Crown copyright and may  lead to civil proceedings.

Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council - 100019654 - 2012

12/194/COU & 12/195/ADV

Former Kwik Save, 9 Liverpool Road, Newcastle

Newcastle under Lyme Borough Council

Planning & Development Services

Date 15.05.2012

1:1,250

¯

Borough B
o
u
n
d
a
ry

Page 35



Page 36

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 37



Page 38

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 39



Page 40

This page is intentionally left blank



Subway

129.5m

S
u

b
w

a
y

2

1

Copthall House

Swimming Pool

1

Fountains

131.2m

Nelson Place

Shelter

SCH

This map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey material

with the permission of Her Majesty's Stationery Office.

© Crown copyright.  Unauthorised reproduction infringes 

Crown copyright and may  lead to civil proceedings.

Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council - 100019654 - 2012

12/236/TDET

Site in Brunswick Street, Newcastle

Newcastle under Lyme Borough Council

Planning & Development Services

Date 15.05.2012

1:500

¯

Borough B
o
u
n
d
a
ry

Page 41



Page 42

This page is intentionally left blank



17 19

7

3
5

15

1
1
1

Y
O

R
K

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 PLEASANT

13

Elgin

House

19

29

C
L

A
R

E
N

C
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

Playground

Sub Sta

ouse

CASTLE STREET

Posts

El

Posts

Y
O

R
K

 S
T

R
E

E
T

3
3

3
1

 to
 1

0
9

This map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey material

with the permission of Her Majesty's Stationery Office.

© Crown copyright.  Unauthorised reproduction infringes 

Crown copyright and may  lead to civil proceedings.

Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council - 100019654 - 2012

12/238/TDET

Footpath, Mount Pleasant, Newcastle 

Newcastle under Lyme Borough Council

Planning & Development Services

Date 15.05.2012

1:500

¯

Borough B
o
u
n
d
a
ry

Page 43



Page 44

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of previous meetings
	3 Previously Considered Applications
	Delegated

	4 New Applications Received
	12 175
	12 181
	12 183  4
	12 192
	12 194  5
	206
	215
	12 236
	12 238


